Capital Area

Community Action

Agency

Head Start Policy Council Meeting
AGENDA
April 21, 2016
6:00 p.m.

1. Called to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Establish a Quorum

4. Action ltems

Minutes

Financial Report
Personnel Actions

Selection Criteria
Calendar

®oo0ow

5. Center Updates — What's working and What'’s not?
6. Director's Report

7. Office of Head Start Updates

8. Chairperson’s Report

9. Self- Assessment

10. Other Business

11. Meeting Adjourned

Next Meeting: Scheduled for May 19, 2016

309 Office Plaza Drive ¢ Tallahassee, Florida e 32301 ¢ 850.222.2043
[

www.CapitalAreaCommunityAction.org UNITED PARTNERS .
Qe HUMAN sekvices




Head Start Policy Council Meeting
Minutes

March 24, 2016

6:00pm

Meeting called to order at 6:15 p.m.

Roll call was taken by Luciana Brown. Representatives present included the following: Na’sheida
Francois (R), Lauren Johnson (R), Luciana Brown, (R), Faline Moses (CR), and Charlean Lanier.

Capital Area Community Action Agency staff present included the following people: Tim Center,
Darrel James, Nichele Rolle, Laura Ward, and Kristin Jackson.

We now have a quorum (6:38p.m.)

Action ltems

a.

Minutes- The minutes were reviewed by all members of Policy Council.

A Motion to approve the minutes was made by Luciana. The motion was seconded by
Lauren. The motion was approved and carried forward.

Financial Report- The financial report was reviewed by Laura Ward. Charlean had a
concern about if the In-kind amount would be met for the year. Laura and Nichele
stated yes and explained that Louise B. Royal generated a lot of in-kind and the amount
shown in the packet is current as of January 31°.

A motion to accept and approve the financial report was made by Charlean. The motion was
seconded by Faline. The motion was approved and carried forward.

Personnel Actions- Currently, we are in the process of interviewing for the Family
Advocate position that was vacated at the Bainbridge Road Center. Along with the
Family Advocate position we are looking to hire cooks to aid with the transportation of
the meals from the Mabry center to the South City Center. Darrel anticipates finalizing a
new hire within the upcoming weeks. In the event that an approval is needed by the
council an e-mail will be sent out for approval.

Self- Assessment- Kristin reviewed the purpose and goal and time lines for the self-
assessment with Policy Council. If any board member or parent would like to volunteer
they should reach out to Nichele for further assistance.

P2



A motion to approve the self -assessment was made by Faline. The motion was seconded by
Charlean. The motion was approved and carried forward.

5. Center Updates: What's working and What’s not:

Lauren Johnson: liked the new changes at Royal. Son was very excited about playground.

Lauren asked for update on plumbing issue that occurred at Louise B. Royal. Tim explained that
the issue was already in the process of being fixed. The council did discuss what would be the
best course of action in handling possible plumbing issue if it was to occur the next day. It was
decided that the center will re-open as normal tomorrow and that back-up facilities will be
available on-site in the event any further plumbing issues arise.

6. Director’s Report: Tim reviewed and discussed the attached Director’s report. Luciana asked
about the logistics of hiring for the needed positions and her questions and concerns where
addressed. Suggestions were also discussed among council members on how to improve the
current sign-in process/procedures in our centers to ensure that all children are signed in. Tim
also discussed and shared information from the in-service recently attended by all Head Start
staff. Lauren asked that brief points from the Kindergarten readiness presentation be included in
the newsletter. Nichele agreed.

7. Office of Head Start Updates: There are no updates to provide this month.

8. Chairperson’s Report: No report provided for review.

9. CLASS Scores: Kristin reviewed and discussed the CLASS scores provided and the timeline and
expectations for the future.

10. Other Business:
a. Tim recognized Nichele and Darrel for doing an outstanding job during Dr. Seuss week.

b. It was also decided that Louise B. Royal Open House would be re-scheduled from the
original date of April 2, 2016 to April 9, 2016 due to Spring Time Tallahassee.

C. Luciana asked Darrel if Head Start children would be visiting the elementary schools this
year. Darrel explained that the children and parents will not be visiting the schools as a

field trip due to disruption of classes at elementary schools. However, parents will be
provided with a list of Open House dates when they can visit on their own.

11. The meeting was adjourned at 7:37pm.

P3



4000
4010
4020
4100

6010
6110
6180
6210
6310
6410
6415
6420
6430
6440
6510

6600
6710
6720
6750
6810
6820
6830

6840
6850
6910
6920
6930
6940
7010
7020
7100
7320
7410
7420
7430
7440
7450
7460
7510

Capital Area Community Action Agency
Statement of Revenue and Expenses
For the Month Ended February 29, 2016

Revenue
Government Contracts - FEDERAL
Government Contracts - STATE
Government Contracts - LOCAL
Grants - Other Not-for-Profits
Total Revenue

Expenditures
Salaries & Wages
Fringe
Staff Screenings
Indirect Costs
Travel - In Area
Office Supplies
Program Supplies
Classroom Supplies
Kitchen Supplies
Medical/Dental Supplies
Copies/Printing/Copier
Maintenance/Toner/Paper
Postage and Delivery Expense
Conftractual Services/Professional
Speech Services/Mental Health
Health/Fitness
Rent/Space Cost
Utilities
General Liability and Property
insurance
Communications
Repairs and Maintenance-
Equipment Maintenance
Vehicle Expense
Equipment Lease
Technology
Fees, Licenses, and Permits
Dues/Subscriptions
Volunteer
Expendible Equipment
Registration Fees
Training/Meetings/Workshops
Staff Development
Advisory/Board Member Expenses
Advertising
Parent Activities
Raw Food Cost

Total Expenditures

Current Year Revised
Actual Budget %
1,512,550 3.281,002 46%
273,821 532000 51%
14,646 60,000 24%
8,333 22,000 38%
1,809,351 3,895,002 46%
782,572 1735982 45%
222,876 494970 45%
1,032 1,800 57%
201,090 446078 45%
509 2000 25%
3,331 9000 37%
13,135 23000 57%
15,696 29585 53%
7,257 13000 56%
717 2000 36%
3.306 10402 32%
176 1480 12%
20,179 52898 38%
28,282 34,425 82%
44,700 75,188 59%
83,140 172,002 48%
28,441 66,616 43%
14,577 21,000 69%
21,998 37,530 59%
103,328 236,428 44%
6,619 17.500 38%
15,122 24,500 62%
3,436 8,500 40%
14,354 28,000 51%
4,392 6,000 73%
4,980 6,300 79%
0 750 0%
12,378 24,500 51%
1,650 4,000 41%
15,637 39.452 40%
528 6,000 9%
832 2,400 35%
4,045 6,000 67%
321 1,134 28%
132,128 254,582 52%
1,812,764 3.895,002 47%

P4



Capital Area Community Action Agency
Statement of Revenue and Expenses

For the Month Ended Febryary 29, 2016
Excess Revenue over (underp = {%,4%5

P5

I



%8Y 299°C6¢€ %CS 689°LTY LszZ'oz8
268'eel AdA
86£'89¢ SNUSASY PUy-U|
£59°01 SHJOId 10} JON JBY4O - SjUDIO)
Vs A4 [©D07 - S}ODIUOD) JUBSWUIBAOD
% papasN 92In0S Yojow
Buupway Bulupbwey ¥ qia alA IDjoy

9102'62 Aoniga4 Buipul yjuow ayy o4
sjuswalnbay Yoow SN HoIS pooH

"OU| ‘AdusBy uolOY AUNWWIOD Daly |oydoD

P6



Capital Area Communily Aclion Agency
Credit Card Activity
For the Month Ended 2/29/2016

Fund GL

Vendor Name Expenses Code Code

Walmoart, Troffic Safety Store 373.75 1064 &415
PODS - Royol Storage 416.00 1064 6850
Great Wolf, Sheraton.DTID UPS 929.00 1064 7420
Early Education & Care Inc 16.00 1064 7430
Office Depot 49.37 1064 6415
Target 100.00 1064 6420
Gate 31.83 1064 4920
Publix/Hob it 111.79 1064 7440
Tallohassee Museum 80.00 1064 6420
Marathon, Gate 85.15 1064 6920
Hancock Annual Fee 35.00 1064 7010
TLC Chiropractic 20.00 1064 6750
U-Hau!l Boxes 10.75 1064 6850
Gate 156.06 1064 6920
Red Cross/Panera/Publix 198.12 1064 7420
Browning Moving 450.00 1064 6850
Cab Fare 32.00 1064 7420
Indeed 1,198.89 1064 7450
FHSA 300.00 1064 7410
Flash Fooda / Kroger 26.51 1064 7420
Total HANCOCK CC - HANCOCK BANK 4,620.22

LOWE'S 748.77 1064 6850
Total LOWES - LOWE'S 748.77

Total Credit Cards 5,368.99

P7



CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY GENERAL OPERAT!

Payee HANCOCK BANK

VendorID HANCOCK CC Accour S
Invoice | Description

022916KJ ACCT#XXXX7303/ KRISTIN JACKSON

Hancock Bank
HARAN
03/23/16 11:58

Seq: 0021 1D: 103335 CB: 7121

ficcount Number: xsxxxxxxxxxx7303
Credit Card Payment £1,803.66
Posting Dater 03/23/1F

Than® vou for banking with Hancock

LMP40 WP CHECK

. éa‘ Hev2ns

of e2ch current Billing Cycie and wiil be an annual rate equal 1o Wall

52762

52762
3/21/2016

Amount

$1,803.25

Street Prime on that day plus 5.75%. The Monthly Periodic Rate is 1/12th of each Annual Percentage Rate so calculated and will epply during

the next Biiling Cycie 1o calculete Finance Charges,

Post Tran
Date Date Reference Number MCC

02-01 01-28 24445006030600256046815 5411
02-01 01-31 2404603B031000167431282 5542
02-01 01-28 244450050304001604655708 5411
02-01 01-31 24013395031004168053772 4225
02-01 01-28 240133965023003787251543 4225
02-01 D01-28 24323005030254167010085 5999
02-05 02-04 24625126035480147168606 5541
02-08 02-05 24431088037026215563208 8251
02-08 02-05 24431056037035016023898 3503

02-10 02-09 24435656040083701785844 7393
02-15 02-12 24431058044026192280782  B251
02-17 02-17 74270845048100005588682 0000
02-18 02-16 24805046048041600026278 2618

Transaction Description Amount
WINN-DIXIE #0086 TALLAHASSEE FL o/ Ma.05V"
TEXACO 00303793 HAVANA FL v M16.857
WM SUPERCENTER #1077 TALLAHASSEE FL gazsou/
PODS #102 PODS.COM FL 00"
PODS #102 PODS.COM FL yﬁ.:ﬁ.om/
TRAFFIC SAFETY STORE 610-701-8356 PA 316.47",
CHEVRON 00206120 FORTSON GA O s
EARLY EDUC & CARE INC .EECKIDS.ORG FL LAMB.00"
SHERATON ATLANTA HOTEL ATLANTA GA 5731607
1602388 i ARRIVAL: 02-05-16

DTI5 UPS PROJECTS ALEXANDRIA VA
EARLY EDUC & CARE INC .EECKIDS.ORG FL
BRANCH PAYMENT - THANK YOU

GREAT WOLF GRAPEVINE GRAPEVINE TX

117783752 ARRIVAL: 02-16-16
02-18 02-16 24805046048041600026286 2618 GREAT WOLF GRAPEVINE GRAPEVINE TX
117783730 ARRIVAL: 02-16-16
02-22 02-18 24805046050041600019906 3618 GREAT WOLF GRAPEVINE GRAPEVINE TX 3¢
117783730 ARRIVAL: 03-16-15
02-22 02-18 24805045050041600021431 3518 (GREAT WOLF GRAPEVINE GRAPEVINE TX
117793752 ARRIVAL: 02-16-16
02-22 02-18 24805046050041600018179 3518 GREAT WOLF GRAPEVINE GRAPEVINE TX
117783752 ARRIVAL: 02-16-16
02-22 02-20 24013385051002929454750 4225 PODS #4102 PODS.COM FL - ,a ;
0223 02-22 24226386054400002480546 5411 WAL-MART #1408 TALLAHASSEE FL. 23,697
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
02/29/16 4802-3920-0002-7303 NEW PURCHASES AND =
OTHER CHARGES G;;s.ss
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL — - -
NEW C£—
' iT: 4
SREOT Whdee. Chhegh—
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 STATE ~ S"
TOTAL | Mﬂ(?()@ et
| CREDIT |
+ ADd H
PAGE 10F 2

U)!f’iiqw{'e" (A
x”‘éﬁiﬂ%_w -

P8

$71.803.25

D080 {5°15) 674322 € @

e Tatosh_



CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY GENERAL OPERATING A 52764

—_—
Payee HANCOCK BANK e
Vend . RS

, or ID _ HANCOCK CC Account #; 3/21/2016
f Invoice l Description =il
022816NR ACCTH#XXXX 6706/ NICHELE RICHARDS ur -
‘ $1.40751]
|
| |
| Hancack Bank |
5 HAHAN ;
' 03/23/16 12:04 I
! Seg: 0035 1D: 103336 (CB: 7121 ‘
' i

' ficcount Number: sxxxxoxxxsxx6708
" Credit Card Fayment $1,497.5! i
| Fosting Date: 03/23/16 ;
1 L Thank you for banking with hancock }
$1,497 51

LMP40 WP CHECK

. é} Rey 2/14
IGIBG10IB0 (3116, 673327  WBF

of each current Billing Cycle and will be an annual rate equal to Wall : . - T
Street Prime on thal day plus 5.75%. The Monthly Periodic Rate is 1/12th of each Annual Percentage Rate so calculaied and will apoly during _l
the next Billing Cycle io csicuiaie Finance Charges. . 3
Post Tran -
Date Date Reference Number MCC Transaction Description Amount
»l
01-28 01-27 24692165028000691762371 5542 GATE 1184 Q80 TALLAHASSEE FL ~M31.83v —
0203 02-0% 24445748033100492786148 5843 OFFICE DEPOT #108 TALLAHASSEE FL / M1B.7!
02-04 02403 241B4076034031012201555 5411 TARGET 00008447 TALLAHASSEE FL ~AB
02-04 02-03 24164076034001007558744 5411 TARGET 000LB4A4T TALLAHASSEE FL ,/moo.oo:/ _
02-08 02-05 245S521660370002768820730 5182 INCREDIBLE YEARS, INC. 206-285-75685 WA v MdSB.?B'/
D2-10 02-05 24445008041000586342337 5411 PUBLIX #1051 TALLAHASSEE FL %mo.a
02-10 02-08 244450080414001238027035 5411 WM SUPERCENTER #1077 TALLAHASSEE FL 450.63/
02-11 02-08 24164076041140141040003 5812 OLNVE GARDEN 000123638 TALLAHASSEE FL 234 73/ —
02-17 02-17 74270845048100005668641 ©O000 BRANCH PAYMENT - THANK YOU M163.00cr
02-17 02-16 2444500ED4BD00554356402 5411 PUBLIX #887 TALLAHASSEE FL 7 4.85/
02-17 02-16 24445008048000554396576 5912 CVS/PHARMACY #01256 TALLAHASSEE FL 30.
02-17 02-16 242263B6048091002410D168 5417 WAL-MART #1077 TALLAHASSEE FL Auswzv"
02-17 02-16 24445008048B00246123983 5912 WALGREENS #11537 TALLAHASSEE FL : 100!
02-18 D2-16 24445745048100488095698 5843 OFFICE DEPOT #1083 TALLAHASSEE FL //Ms9.08” ;‘:(.Q,
02-18 02-16 24164076048B68032820007 5331 DOLRTREE 1135 00011353 TALLAHASSEE FL MES.00” =
02-18 02-18 24445005050000805547122 5411 PUBLIX #7562 TALLAHASSEE FL ,7'141_.517 —~
02-22 02-18 24342855050700035766280 5812 HOBBIT AMERICAN GRILL 1 TALAHASSEE FL 59.98 ovd baserdes
02-25 02-23 24445746055100501210028 5843 OFFICE DEPOT #108 TALLAHASSEE FL Mag.3h” oy
SETATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY .
02/29/16 4802-3910-0008-6706 NEW PURCHASES AND ]
OTHER CHARGES 1,497.51
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL ==
NEW CASH ADVANCES 0.00
CREDITS 163,00 | ******
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 "STATEMENT TOTAL 1,334.51
TOTAL IN DISPUTE 0.00
CREDIT LIMIT 2,50000 |

PAGE 1 OF 4

P9



- CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY GENERAL OPERATI

Payee HANCOCK BANK
Vendor ID  HANCOCK CC Accoun =
Invoice | Description
:022916F0 ACCTEXXXX5696/ FATIMA OLEABRIELE
|
I Hanzock Bank
i HAHAN
| 03/23/16 12:03
|
| Seg: 0031 ID: 10333c CB: 7i21
. Account Number: xxxxxxxxaxxx5536
.f Credit Card Payment $610.9¢
, Posting Date: 03/23/16
B B Thant you for banking with Hancock
LMP4D  M/F CHECK -

ec

l;tne-a;ch current Billing Cycle and will be &n annual rate equal 1o Wall
Street Prime on that dey plus 5.75%. The Monthly Periodic Rate is 1712th of each Annual Percentage Rale so ca!culamd znd will spply during

the next Billing Cycle to calculate Finance Charges.

I TRANSACTION DETAIL

Post Tran

Date Date Reference Number MCC Transaction Description Amount
01-28 01-28 242891060280036823819472 5542 MARATHON PETRO180125 TALLAHASSEE FL A46.45+,
02-17 02-16 24231686048207088701224 5814 MOE'S SW GRILL #373 TALLAHASSEE FL ~M232 w/
02-22 02-18 24692166050000376274040 5542 GATE 1184 QB0 TALLAHASSEE FL o Masm/
02-24 02-23 24445006055000568496888 5411 PUBLIX #1051 TALLAHASSEE FL L~ M57.39¥%
02-24 02-23 24692166054000466123202 7981 TMH'TALLAHASSEE MUSEUM 850-575-5684 FL ~ MB0.00v"
02-25 02-25 0000 |ANNUAL FEE ~M3500
02-25 02-22 24269785055100685803978 5812 MARCOS PIZZA - 8078 TALLAHASSEE FL 21 42;/
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
02/28/16 4802-3900-0054-5696 NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL s b i sl
NEW CASH ADVANCES 0.00
CREDITS 0.00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 STATEMENT TOTAL ©10.96
TOTAL IN DISPUTE 0.00
CREDIT LIMIT 2,000.00

PAGE 1 OF 1 w/

P10

52761

52781

3/121/2016

Amount

|

$610.96

$670.06

rRRR R W



CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY GENERAL OPERATING 52760

Payee HANCOCK BANK 52760
Vendor ID « HANEGCKTC Account { 3/21/2016
Invoice ] Description e mount |

_02291 6DJ ACCTEXXXX6623/ DARREL JAMES $£581.098 !
| |
Hancock Bari |

PAHAN i

]

| 03/23/16 12:01
Seq: 0024 1D: 103336 CB: 7121 |

| ficcount Nomber: xxxxaxxxxxxxBZ3
| Credit Card Payment £581.93
Posting Date: 03/23/15
Thant you for barking with Hancock

L B - $587.08

= LMPSD WP CHECK

‘ F:_ [ 1015010180 (515) BT 842z C_ @

AMENDMENT OF ACCOUNT AGREEMENT: Beginning March 28, 2016, The Annual Percentage Rate will be compuied monthly as of the last day _’

of each current Billing Cycle and will be an annual rate equal to Weall
Street Prime on thal day plus 5.75%. The Monthiy Periedic Rate is 1/12th of each Annusl Percentage Rate so calculzted and will epply-during
e naxt Biliing Cycie fo calculate Finance Cherges,

, RANSACTION DETA] =

Post
Date Date Reference Number BICC Transaction Description Amount

; —
01-28 01-26 24592166027000181445624 5542 GATE 1184 QB0 TALLAHASSEE FL MSS.DO/
02-04 02-02 24622166034000876555675 5542 GATE 1184 QB0 TALLAHASSEE FL ms.os/ -
02-10 02-09 24445005041000585938624 5411 PUBLIX #8510 TALLAHASSEE FL M14,97;// -
02-10 02-06 24692165040000891673957 5542 GATE 1184 QEC TALLAHASSEE FL M38
02-91 02-10 24210738042207771700040 8041 TLC CHIROPRACTIC, INC. TALLAHASSEE FL M20.
02-17 02-17 74270846048100005558582 0000 BRANCH PAYMENT - THANK YOU M1,808.80¢c
02-12 02-17 2469216604S000786019187 5542 GATE 1184 QB0 TALLAHASSEE FL M34. -
02-22 02-18 24445005051100672128101 7513 UHI*U-HAUL MOVING & STORA TALLAHASSEE FL M10.7
02-24 02-23 24445005055000588485220 5414 PUBLIX #1051 TALLAHASSEE FL M23. ,
02-24 02-23 24427335054720008182388 5814 PANERA BREAD #00984 TALLAHASSEE FL M39.37 )
02-24 02-23 24692165054000465576323 8388 ARCTRED CROSS DONATION B0D-733-2767 CA M75. / ‘o W
02-25 02-24 24445008056000582558058 5411  PUBLIX #1051 TALLAHASSEE FL M13.97 / =)
02-25 02-24 24427336055720008149858 5814 PANERA BREAD }00384 TALLAHASSFE FL Ma5.82 Lo - Can—
02-28 02-27 240D55236059286000000056 5812 CAPITAL LANES TALLAHASSEE FL ~ M15 / _L ; ![ ci:‘u Hi
02-28 02-27 24055236058286000000041 5812 CAPITAL LANES TALLAHASSEE FL MS0.53 i f
02-28 02-27 24055236059286000000116 7833 CAPITAL LANES TALLAHASSEE FL M116.50¢" oo
Lo Shedes

|

Lo Cl]tp': varice fovg,

- od {Chid Plus)
\[cm Plus)
faming Sfacc
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY 3 /d\ld?h us)
02/29/16 4802-3900-0050-6623 NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER EHARGES ol
NEW CASH ADVANCES 0.00 Etknde
CREDITS 1,809.90
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812  STATEMENT TOTAL 1227.92
TOTAL IN DISPUTE 0.00e —
CREDIT LIMIT 3,000.00

PAGE 1 OF 1 ;

P11



CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY GENERAL OPERATING =~ -

Payee HANCOCK BANK
Vendor ID  HANCOCK CC Account #
{ Invoice | Description e OEE
022816NS ACCT# XXXX7366/ NINA SELF
Hancock Bank
FAHAH

LWPaD  MFP CHECK

03/23/16 11358

Seq: 0023 ID: 103335 CB: 7121

Recount Humber: xuxxxxxxxxxx7366

Credit Card Payment
Posting Date: 03/Z3/1b

Than you for banking

wieacn current Billing Cycle and will be an annual rate equal 1o Wall
Strest Prime on that dey plus 5,75%. The Mont

hly Periedic Rate is 1/12th of each Annual Percentage Rete so calculated and wil) epply during
ihe next Billing Cycle to calculate Finance Charges, ;

£1,780.93

with Hancock

e —— Ty G B W TTE RASTORY

Post Tran

Date Date Reference Number MCC Transaction Description Amount
02-01 01-28 24137476030007648567572 4214 BROWNING MOVING & STORAGE 800.7226558 FL ;'m.souo/
02-03 02-02 24632166033000612744121 5959 INDEED 203-564-2400 C1 ysros
02-15 02-12 24692156043000860074146 5959 ' INDEED 203.584.2400 CT MS00.57,7"
0217 02-17 74270846048100005658567 0000 BRANCH PAYMENT - THANK YOU 2,628.22¢r
02-15 02-18 2462215604S000085770480 4121 SQ *MANDOSIS@YAHOO.COM GO GRAPEVINE TX M32.00,~,
02-25 02-24 24532165055000241838147 5859 INDEED 203-564.2400 CT //'wsm.zs/
02-28 02-27 24988946059701574250170 7398 FLORIDA MVR SERVICES 800-910-8201 FL M100.00_"

[ /&f} 31ol)e,

STATEMENT DATE
02/28/16

Toll Free

ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
4802-3910-0008-7366 NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL Lot SRANGER ULt
NEW CASH ADVANCES 0.00
CREDITS 2,628.22
1-800-448-8812  STATEMENT TOTAL 847.33
TOTAL IN DISPUTE 0.00./
CREDIT LIMIT 3,500.00

PAGE 1 OF 1

P12

92765

52765
3121120186

nount

$1,780.89 |
|

"~ §1.780.8%

- 15} 673322 E &



CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY GENERAL OPERATI 52766

Payee HANCOCTK BANK _ 52766
VendorID HANCOCK CC Accour 3/21/2016
| Invoice | Description Amount ‘
r22916TC ACCT#XXXXE700/ TIM CENTER $1,843.79

| Hancock Bani !
l HAMAN ;
03/23/16 12:00
Seq: 0023 ID: 103336 CE: 7121
ficcount Namher: xxxxxxsxuxxxb700
Credit Card Payment £1,943.79

Posting Date: 03/23/16 .
Thark you fo- banking with Hancock |

LMPs) WP CHECK

TTAMENUWENT OF ACLDUNT AGREERICN i, DEYINMNG Warcn oo, o re; v T e g " =

of each current Billing Cycle and will be an znnual rate equal to Wall _I
Stresl Prime on that dey plus 5.75%. The Monthly Periedic Rate is 1712th of each Annual Percentage Rate so czloulsted 2nd will &pply dunng
the next Billing Cycie to calculate Finance Charges.
Bost Tran
Date Date Reference Number MCC Transaction Description Amount
02-01 01-28 24765016025006003970857 7542 SUPER SUDS TALLAHASSEE FL M35.42b/
02-01 01-29 24210735030091138000086 8398 COMMUNITY ACTION PAR/TER WASHINGTON DC M1,000.00
02-02 01-37 24164076032110085165871 5542 FLASH FOODS 201010313 ALBANY GA M‘IZAS/ —
02-04 02-03 2444571B034300493642055 5542 KROGER FUEL #1425 MACON GA M14.02 /
02-04 02-D4 24592166035000187030B45 2741 GOTPRINT.COM 818-252-3000 CA M46.58
D2-04 02-04 24B327165035000167032558 2741 GOTPRINT.COM 818-252-3000 CA M46.58
02-12 02-12 24692165043000352762743 2741 GOTPRINT.COM B818-252-3000 CA M40.64 -
02-17 02-17 74270846048100005658524 0000 BRANCH PAYMENT - THANK YOU M2,416.81cr 5 Py
02-17 02-15 24510435047004046262824 5734 ADOBE *ACROPRO SUBS B00-833-6687 CA M14,99 mo TEE.
02-18 02-18 24905416048023284037826 4816 DROPBOX'D1.ICS5JSN4DL7 DB.TT/CCHELP CA MB.83 me LxR —
0223 02-22 24892165053000211209165 5966 GAN‘1558TALLHDEMOCCIRC 888-426-0481 IN me - Shbscrly  M25.08 po o |
02-28 02-26 2449398B057602348816584 7393 EB FHSA 2016 ANNUAL C 801-413-7200 CA M300.00 ' &L/
02-29 02-25 24388345057630178383295 B292 FLORIDA ASSOCIATION FO 850-2244774 FL M400.00 ﬁAA“-’P
.‘ —
‘Eﬁh&/ 5)’ LM\
b Aee hires,
~ 3
- Ta +icet
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY -
02/29/16 4802-3810-0005-6700 NEW PURCHASES AND =
OTHER CHARGES 1,943.78
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL - ik
NEW CASH ADVANCES 0.00
CREDITS 2,418.81
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 STATEMENT TOTAL 475.02 | —
TOTAL IN DISPUTE 0.00c/
CREDIT LYRIT 6,000.00

PAGE 10OF 1

P13



2-1

_~roServices

R e e el o o o T R e e x|

026895

52685
311/2016
REDUCED DELIVERY RATES | S
P~ $748.77
3
FOR LOWE’S BUSINESS ACCOUNT CARDHOLDERS
Get the supplies you need delivered
right to your office or job site. Deliveries
= seven days a week in most areas, so
‘ you can save time.
See a ProServices Specialist
at your local store for detzils.
owe's. LOWE'S and Gabiz Mznsarti Dasign ere registeres 43 agemuixe of LF, LLO
Lowe's® Business CAPITAL AREA COMM ACTION Visit us at www lowes com/credil R VTN
A tN 10 111387 3 : ice: 1- - a
Car d Account ccount Numbsr 821 30 Customer Service: 1-800-444-1408
mﬁofnmumhchmf s e ST TR
Pravious Balance $375.50 ©s74BT7
- Payments $375.50 Total Minimum Payment Due $3200
- Other Credits $0.00 Payment Due Date 03/28/2016
+ Purchases/Debits §$748.77
+ Fees Charged $0.00
+ Interest Charged $0.00
New Balance §748.77 MAR 07 2016
Credit Limn $10,000 00 .
Available Credit $8,251.00 2
Statement Closing Date 03/02/2016
Days in Billing Cycle 29 -
[fRnsclonSumemary =~ 0 -
Tren Date  Post Date Heferenr:.e Number/ Description of Transaction or Credit Amoum
invoice Number
02/05 02/05 01696 STORE 0716 TALLAHASSEE FL $188 52 /
02/13 02113 PAYMENT - THANK YOU ($375.50) w,
02/18 oz/1e 01862 STORE 0716 TALLAHASSEE FL $115.07 /
02/20 02/20 55172 STORE 0716 TALLAHASSEE FL $445 18§
Your Annuai Percentage Rate {APR) is the annua interest rate on your aceoun! ) At —
Expiration Annual Balance Subjsct Interest  Balance 00
Type of Balance Date Percentage Rate  To interest Rate Charge Msthod i
Regular Purchases NA 21.00% $0.00 $0.00 2D
Impnﬂan!m:eounllnrormatmn e ey A R T R AR R ]

5% EVERYDAY CREDIT DISCOUNT WAS APPLIED AT POINT OF SALE FOR ALL QUALIFYING INVOIGES THAT
APPEAR ON THIS STATEMENT PLEASE CONSULT YOUR ORIGINAL SALES RECEIPT FOR LINE ITEM DETAIL ON
THE 5% SAVINGS THANK YOU FOR USING LOWE'S AS YOUR SUPFLIER.

CUSTOMER SERVICE: For Account Information log on to www lowes.com/credit. This account is not registered. The

authentication code is: NATT778, or call toll-free 1-800-444-1408 %
PAYMENT DUE BY 5 P M. (ET) ON THE DUE DATE.

NOTICE: We may convert your payment into an electronic debit. See reverse for details, Biling Rights Information and other

important informabon

700% 001D YWEG 1 72 160302 PAGE 1 of 3 9796 0011 B5DE& D1OU7ODY 40450

Auﬁ?rgtmn foiavment- gersmn #1 9 5‘2 = 47%

P14



¥

Capital Area C ommunity Action Agency, Inc.

: Head Start Child Development Program
SO
R
& A Enrollment Selection Criteria Ranking System

Area Descriptions Points

— 100% below poverty level (no income) 1 95

1 —80% below poverty level 2 85
41 - 60% below poverty level 3 75
21 - 40% _below poverty level 4 65
0 - 20% below poverty level 5 55
101 - 130% above poverty level 6 45
Over 130% 7 0

TANF, SSI, SSA, Food Stamps, WIC

Homelessness/Foster (with proof of documentation)

4 years old

3 years old 3 65
Single parent family not working SP 20
Single parent family working or in school SPW 85
Two parent family not working TPNW 20
Two parent family working TPW 65
Two parent family w/one working or in school TP/SCH 50
Grandparent, legal guardian or non arent of the child GP/LG 85
IEP/IFSP Diag 80
Suspected/Concerned Sus 20
Custodial parent or parent without HSD or GED HS/GED 30
Teenage parent TEEN 50
English not the primary language in the home ENG 50
Military family MF 95
Spouse of Deployed Famil SDF 75
Returning Child RC 200
Transitioning from Earl y Head Start EHS 95
Social Services Referred FR 50
Family member (Incarcerated) INC 50
Child has a medical/nutrition roblem/Mental Health M/NP/MH 30
Family Sufficiency FS 50
Getting Ahead in a Just-Gettin’ by World GA 50

P15




Capital Area

Community Action

Agency

MEMORANDUM

TO: Head Start Policy Council and Board of Directors
FROM: Tim Center, CEO and Acting Head Start Director
RE: Head Start Director’'s Report

DATE: April 13, 2016

The following memo serves as my update to the Community Action Head Start Policy
Council and Board of Directors.

Staffing

A tentative offer has been made to fill a Family Advocate position left vacant by a
retirement. The Policy Council will need to approve the hire.

Interviews for the Early Childhood Development Manager position began today. We
hope to have the field narrowed for an onsite visit by the finalist.

Additional cook team staff have been hired to facilitate cooking at Mabry for both Mabry
and South City campuses.

New substitute teachers have been hired. Staffing in the Centers now permits the
Education Coordinators to work with teaching staff.

The Early Learning Coalition of the Big Bend has offered to assist with training needs
related to Creative Curriculum. Teachers also enrolled in a Quality of Feedback course
to address an area where they scored low on the CLASS assessment.

Facilities

Louise B. Royal Head Start Center renovations were completed. There are a couple
items on the punch list to be resolved before payment of final invoices. Total costs will
come close to $200,000. Finance staff will work with the HHS Financial Specialist to
discuss how best to capitalize the balance of the expenses that exceed the start-up
supplemental funds received (about $70,000). Students returned to the Royal Head
Start Center on Tuesday, March 22, 2016.

309 Office Plaza Drive e Tallahassee, Florida e 32301 ¢ 850.222.2043
e e )

www.CapitalAreaCommunityAction.org UNITED PARTNERS .
(ﬁ' HUMAR SERVICES

N ]
D

Unlted Way of the Big Bend

P16



Kitchen upgrades at the Mabry location and additional cook team staff enable the
program to cook meals for both Mabry and the South City locations. Delivery of meals
began the week of April 4.

Curriculum

Education Coordinators have been working with the Early Learning Coalition to prepare
a rigorous training program at the beginning of the next school year in order to
implement the Creative Curriculum uniformly

Staff met with Sue Summers, Franklin County School District, to discuss general
operations of Head Start within the K-12 campus and explore how best to improve the
school readiness of the students. Joint training will be explored for the new school year.

End-of-year transition ceremony planning of each Center are underway. We will
announce dates and locations by the end of the month.

Federal and State Regulations

Ronniece Boston, HHS Program Specialist visited the Agency, the Centers and the
Board of Directors March 22-23. The result of the review was that there were no
substantial deficits identified. She reported that she enjoyed the time with the Board and
was glad that she stayed after her interview to see the interaction.

She also helped to identify the Early Childhood Specialist for our agency. This is the
third specialist (Program, Financial and Early Childhood) assigned to us. Cindy Kaier
has shared a work plan for our T&TA needs for help with curriculum implementation and
training of teaching staff. She has also shared some upcoming training events for our
teacher management.

Federal regulations require that we submit an annual renewal of our grant application.
We are working on that so that the Board and Policy Councils can review and approve it
at the May meetings. As part of the renewal, staff and Board members are actively
engaged in the annual a multi-faceted self-assessment process.

State licensing of child care centers by the Department of Children and Families has
been completed in Royal and Mabry Centers. These licenses were renewed without
problem. Site visits by licensing staff continue to identify shortcomings that require
better focus. To address these concerns, the Center Director position is being re-
defined to be the lead point of authority in each Center.

| id B



%18 1 81 A pnog

%08 €S S [eAoy

%08 S 96 Alqe

%cCL 1€ [¢ uos._yjaf

%98 9¢ LE uipuer g

%68 z5 s aspLquieyg

(Vav) aduepuapy 9I-1€-€
Are( 98eraAy yoaey U0 JudwIjoIuyy papuny I3
NUEPUIIY PUE JUdW[[OIUT }IB)S PRIH

(Aey) pa1ejdwod syd4 40 Jaquunpy
SLE 8yl vS 95 T€ LE I43 (Arenigay) ssasdo.d ul syd jo Jaquiny
GLE 8yl S 9 € LE zs (St) paientu| vdd jo saquiny
JuaweR4dy diysiaulied Ajiwey
(Str) SUSIA 3WOH |eniu) jo Jaquiny
SLE 8rt 174 99 T€ LE 4 JUBWISSASSY SPaaN Ajiwe4 Jo Jaquinp
SNLV1S ANV
Ll 187 6T 61 0T v/N €T Paj|0Ju3 sjuapnis ddA jo Jaquiny
S8 74 Y4 ST € i ot Paliniday sjuapnis jo Jaquiny
%E€8 %8 %08 %08 %TL %98 %68 aouepuany Ajieq adesany
8L T¢ 91 T 0 0 91 1517 HEM U0 S1uapnis JO Jaquinp
€ 0 0 0 € 0 0 SolduRdEA JO Jaquunp
€ 0 0] 0 € 0 0 S|EMEIPYIIM SIUapnis Jo Jaquunp
SLE 8vT S 95 8¢ LE 43 PaJ]0Ju3 S3ljiwey Jo JaquInN
(AlyauoN) SNLVLS WVYDOUd
VY101 A1) yinog |eAoy Aiqepy | uosiayar | uipjuesy 98puquieg Juswalinbay

uoday Sulonuo Ajyruo
1ageue|A Juswasedu3 Ajlunwwor pue Ajlweq

P18



e

11

wisiaajuasqe 4ad pajuawnoop s10e3u0) Jo Jaquiny

vET

1L

01 [4

01

o

S3]ON 3se) Ul pajuaWNIop $1PRU0D JO Jaquuinpn

SSUIBAN/SUSIA BWOH [BUOIIPPY JO J3GUINN

(Areniga4) dn mojjo4 JsIA aWoH palinbay

IeloL

Au) yanos

jeAoy Aige

uosJayar

uipjuesy

adpuquieg

SHSIA SWoH

suoljejuanQ Ja3ajunjop JO Jaquunp

(=}

Pa12npuo) suluies) Jualied jo Jaquiny

uawaseduy
3[BIAl 03 213159dS SAINAIDY Ajlwe4 Jo Jaquiny

Pa31euipJoo) S3U3AI/SaIAIDY Ajlwed Jo JaquinN

sasse|) 3unualed jo Jaquiny

[12uno) Adijod 404 SBululel] paleuIpioo) O Jaquiny

no|<s|(—|o

[12uno) Adljod uo aduepualie ul sjualed 4o Jaquiny

(101eU1p100) JuBWaSe8u] Jualel)
Papusanie s3ui}aaw 331IWWO) SIUdled JO J3quINN

(21820ApY Ajtiey)
papualie sguilasw sawwWo) sualed Jo laquiny

$3UI193 1\ 3911WWO) Judied 1E SJUdleqd J|e|A JO Jaquiny

S3UII93Al 93NIWWO) JUIed DY) 1B SIUBIR4 JO JaqUINN

olo|o|C

o|O|Oo|O
o|o|o|Cc

olo|Oo|O

o|lo|o|C

[=]le}le] o]

S3U}P3N 9311WWO) Judied

s3uluies ) /s8uinaaip Jualeq

wawhojdw]

|e143)3y uoneanpy

Siaquay Ajlwey paleladiedu) 104 adUe)SISSY

S|elia4ay 129|33N 40 3AsnNqy piYyd

(Juawieasy 1o uonuanaid) sjessasay asnqy ajueisqns

S|e14ajay 3dUI|0IA INSAWO(

||| N[ || N

OO0~ M|~
N OO |m|ic| <

N o|iojoc|olo|lN

S Oo|Oo|C|Oo|O|O

~NOO(ofo|0|o

(8utyao)d “19313ys ‘poo4) aduesissy Auadiaw3

1ejol

Ay yanos

|eAoy Agei

uosiapar

uipjuesy

a3puquieg

(s|e41a421 mainay) sje14aay Jo Jaquuiny

Hoday Suonuopy Ajyauon
Jageuep Juswagedul Ayunwwo) pue Ajlwey

P19



s3uiuies|

(23]

adueuIUIRN

sdu] pjaig

uoneuodsues)

sdunsay Anunwwon

o~

S3ululel) SI9YI0MN 2IBD0APY Ajluey

S8UI19aN S19)10/\\ 21BI0APY Ajlwiey

ALINNININOD GNV ATINVA

sinoy
S2°/L0T

puy uj wesSold jo |e30)

o

$199JUN|OA JO JaqUINN

(23d) siaa3unjop

pieog juaied JO Mainay

09

Pamalnay saji4 Jo Jaquiny

Joday Sunioyuoy Ajyluop
193eue|p Juswadelu3 Ajlunwwon pue Ajlwe4

P20



S|eLJ343Y |INgG

t9t

JUDWISSISSY YIMOID

s|edia)ay Bulieay

99¢

s8uluaa4ds Suleay

4

S|eJI2)21 UOISIA

85¢

SBUIUIIIS UOISIN

AIN3INIAFIND3IY SAVA St

$91eJ0ADY 03 §|e119)3J WY |EJIPAL JO JaquunN

awoy [eaIpaw o Jaquiny

luawieal jeyuap palajdwon

juawieasy |ejuap Suinday

juswieaJ} |ejuap papasn

[4 74

swexa |ejuap ajajdwodu)

€91

Swexa |ejuap paisjdwo)

§|el1343) SOWOY |BIUIP JO Jaquinp

€91

3woy |euap yHM UJpP[IYd JO Jaquiny

ININTIOUN3I

[4°74

BJUBINSU| Y1|B3H YUM UIP|IYD JO JaquinN

6¢

ue|d aJe) Y)|eaH [ENPIAIpUI JO J3qUINN

s|edisAyd pasidx3

vLE

s|eaisAyd a1ep 01 dn

suoneziunwuwi aJdx3

€LE

suoneziunwwi alep 01 dn

SININIFINDIY LNINTIOUNI-IHd

elol

1SITVID3dS H11V3IH

Hoday sulionuo Ajlyruon

1a8euelp Juswageduz Ayunwwo)) pue Ajlwey

P21



0 |00] uoijoadsu) uayauy
0 |00 weidoid poo aie) pliyd
0 M3IAIY S3Jl] YyeaH
S3ILIAILOY ONIYOLINOW

(4 51310 |e193dS yum ualp|iy) jo Jaquiny
vIT'y SHIBUS [N JO Jaquinn
806V younT Jo Jaquunp
89y lsepjeaug Jo Jaqunp
NOILIMLNN

06T pes| poojg
[4774 uIq0|ZOWH/HID01BWSH
9¢Z1 P3ysi|qeiss sawoy |eaipaw Jo Jaquuny
0 luswieasy |ejuap palajdwod jo Jaquinn
9 juswiiean |ejusp Sulinbag uaapliyd Jo Jaquinp
€91 Swiexa |ejusp JO Jaquny
/9 Paysi|qelsa awoy |eluap o Jaguiny
jejol IN3IWNIHINDIY SAVA 06

Hoday sulioyiuo Ajyruo

Jageuel Jusws3edul Ayunwwo) pue Ajlwe4

P22



o4 pajepdn a1e SpJ0daJ |EJIPAW JIBY) [13UN [00YIS SUIPUSNE WOy PapNIXa 3q ||im sjedisAyd pue suoneziunww pandxa yum ualpiyd Iy e

ur pade|d usaq sey UOIIN|OS JZRIUES PUE ‘JURIIBJUISIP “UOIIN|OS Sujueap y

‘suoleziunwuwj pue sjedisyq

'suonnjos duiuea|d ayj ade|das 0} 1eIS peay yoea
'S191UL0 JElS PEaH 3yl WOoJ) PAAOWSL U3 SARY S|EJIWAYD ||y e

‘sjealway)
'9Nss] sauepuse ay3 ssalppe 03 ade(d ul Ind 3 ||IM UOIIE BAI}IBLI0D Y BIUBPUIIIE UO 129442 anijedau e pey os|e peoy
23puquieg pue Aigepy 1e syuapnis [eAoy ‘g asino J0 Juswadeld ayy "jeasg Sulds 03 anp sUOIIEIBA PApPUIIXa pue ‘sanssi uoljepodsuesy
'S9SSAU||! ‘SUOISN|OX3 [B2IPA W) LOYS 0} anp 1004Is 40 1IN0 sem U3JP|IYD 1eY) MOYS S31BI0APY Ajley WOl UoReIUSWNIOg ‘“Juswalinbau
SIY3 393w jou 03 weidoid 3yl Suisned yoep oy a3esane pasinbas ayy mojaq 124 AMD yinos pue |eAoy °g asinol ‘1eans Aigep ‘Ayuno)
UOSIa4ar "%Eg8 Sem ydle 1oy aduepusny Ajleq aesany ung “yjuow SIYl JoW jou sem %Sg Jo duepuany Ajleq s8esany pasnbal ayl e
*3Juepuany

MOJ|04 pue UONdY 3AI}IBII0)

€9¢ JUBWISSISSY YIMOUD

06T peal

we Jd03eWRH fuiqojSoway

€91 |ejuaq
uawauiinbay Aeq o6

8G¢€ uoIsIp

S9¢ Buuean
1usawaiinbay Aeqg st

ELE suoneziunww|

viE suolnjeuiwexy [eaIsAyd
luawsadinbay Aeq o¢

paia|dwo) _ sSuiuaalng

1oday 3uli01UoA Ajyruo
19geue|\ yuswadeduz Ajlunwwo) pue Ajiwey

P23



'$193U32 3Y3 1€ S3JY uaJp|IyI Suluielulew pue suawnIop Suljiq

‘Aaju3 ejeqg

'$S3204d UOISN|IX |EJIPIA

"Ayuno) uosiayar pue uipyuelq ul s Hem

‘9Juepuale 3seadul 03 SaNIAIDY Juawadedu] sje 03 uoneliodsues )

"s3unaaw juased pue sSujuresy Suipualie Jou sjualed

Siallieg pue suiaduo) jo sealy

“U4p|IYd 0w yoeas 03 3|1 eILT ‘Isidesay) Jno yum Suppom ale 931837 i) pue sawer Ineny
"49juad .S peaH Augeln syl wouy Au) yinos 1oy Sunjood uidaq 03 @2e|d ur Ind uaaq sey juawdinba ||y
‘pauado-aJ Ja3uad |eAOY g 8sIn07 ayy

"1e3A 1Xau 10§ UaJP|IYd 113Y3 Buljjoua-a1 ale SaljIWe) SuiLIn}ay

"Sulules peayy ,uiian psaiadal SaledoApy Ajlwie4

'S2IAIBS AJUIBIBWS YUM WY} 3PIA0Id 0} S3IJILIEY INO YIIM HIOM O} SINUILOD WeJgold JU3IIYNS J|9S UoIdY ANUNWWO) ayy

syjsuans

'10120(] 0 Juswyedaq yijeay e

Hoday sulioyuoy Ajyruo
1adeue Juswasesdul Auunwwo) pue Allwe4

P24



‘184 1X3U 40§ S30|s JuelS peaH Joj dn usis 03 22140 ulew sy} 03 Suniodal ae Saljiwey
"$juapnis 3uluanial ano 4oy suonedljdde Jusw||0Jua-ay

uoos 3uluuidaq Ay yinos 1oy Aige 1e pasedasd aq |Im Sjeay

sajepdn ealy

Juawijolus-a4 Suoyuow
‘wesdoud 1els peaH ay3 ojul pajjosua Saljiwey ||e so4 AyiqiS 3 1iels peay SuiAjuap

"23uepuanie Apjaam pue syiodas snidpiiy) ysnouyy Apyeam aouepualie Suliojiuop

SIIUAINY Sulio}iuoy JaSeue

8uures] aoinuas-u| yes

3uiuiely peayy ,Suniag

juawdojana( |euoissajoid

Joday sulioyuoy Ajyauon
Jadeue|p Juswadedu3 Ajlunwwo) pue Ajjwe4

P25



9t/vi/v :9eq sawer |aiseq :Aq panyiwgns

‘Iled 1xau 11eis pesH ul uaap|iyd Sujuoilisues) J1ay) [j0Jua 0} Saljiwey 11e1s peaH Ale3 yum Suppiom ase wea) Juswaeduy Ajunwwo) pue Ajjweq ayy
"uoiedo| 133115 Aigel Byl 03 panow uaaq aAey INg ‘Apjaam Inddo 0} anunuod syualed 104 ssep Sululel) sieap a|qIpaJou)
‘184 1Xau 104 $53204d JUBW||0IUS BY} 10} SUOHIPPE 1O SaSUBYD e ayewW 0} 3uneaw ungdaq sey wea) y3sy3

'9T0Z ‘vT AeN — Ae@ ung Ajlweq ayy 10} 18 Uaaq sey aiep v

Hoday Sulioyiuolp Ajyruo
1ageuel Juswadesu3 Aylunwwo) pue Ajiwe4

P26



-

(SS4) ¥sijeads aoinias Ajwey

uoneyodsued |

S|elale | uoneuodsues
‘A0DoIN BULY S3alll|oe4 pue ‘sjelialeln ‘sanijoe,
V3Sy3

198eue|p

1uswasesu3 Aylunwwo) pue Ajlwey

‘sawer jaale(

sdiysiauyied Ajunwwon
JUBWIBA|OAU| JUBIRY
3uipjing diysiauyieq Ajjwey

juswagdeduy Ajunwwo) Ajlwe4

101eulpio0) sadiAlas yijeaH
SueA3 esequeg

uoiusAialu| Ajue3 13 uonuanaly
dn-mojjo4 pue Suiyoes|

S9JIAJ9S Y)jeaH

(254) 101BUIPI0O) 331NIaG Ajlwey
‘3|131yqea|Q ewred

a:&Emw@mm( L wnjnaLu nH
sani|iqesiq
uonezijenpiaipu

S30IAIS P|IY)

(032) 4321330 @AnNdaX3 JaIyd
493u9) wi |

|easi4
924N0S3ay UewWNH
dn-mojjo4 pue Sunpes)
dunionuop Suiosug
3JUBUIBAOL

9JUBUJIDAOD)

(002)422130 Bunesadg ya1yny
JI9S u033|3uIS eUIN

3uidaa)y| pioday
uonedIuNWWO)
Sujuuelq

uonensiuwpy/iuswaseuey

lopeaq wea)

MBIADY 0] SaAI}dadsiad

)31L wea]

193YSHI0/W JUBLILSBISSY Wed ] JUBWSSISSY -§|ag

P27



